
ADDENDUM  2

Please find questions with answers for the Auburn PV Solar RFP.
 

1. Given  that the public sector net metering capacity has been exhausted for the National Grid service 
area, and accordingly the System would not currently be eligible for net metering credits or incentives, 
would the Awarding Authority adjust the preferred project timeline to ensure that the System is eligible 
for either net metering credits under SREC II or a similar credit or incentive established under the 
Commonwealth’s SMART program?

APS anticipates mechanical completion by Mach 2018 which at that time would allow the 
project to bee legible for SRECII credits.  If the SRECII are still exhausted and others - further 
SRECII credits extended - then the project will be contracted for under the new Smart program

2. Does the Awarding Authority intend to revise the preferred Mechanical Completion date to reflect 
industry standards for permitting and construction based on the date the Developer is selected?

APS will look to those dates being set by the process of contract negotiations.

3. Given that a DCAMM Certificate of Eligibility submitted as part of a response to the RFP would likely 
no longer be valid when the construction phase of the Project were to occur, would the Awarding 
Authority consider requiring a valid DCAMM Certificate of Eligibility as a requirement under “Section V: 
Minimum Contractual Terms,” instead of as condition of a responsive proposal?

APS would like to have  the project's development team have a DCAMM Certificate of 
Eligibility. 

4. Would the Awarding Authority consider responses for PV Installations on other areas of the roof or 
school property, such as parking lots?

This RFP is for rooftop arrays only. Once contract is awarded to the most competitive bidder 
APS can consider other school property.

5. Given the number of questions and need to analyze answers, would the Awarding Authority consider a 
one week extension to the response deadline?

Yes, APS is extending the response deadline one week!

6.  Can the Awarding Authority confirm that the cost of power, both supply and distribution costs, is 
$0.00925 and $0.00875? 

APS costs of electric service - NGrid plus Third Party supply – are 0.14914/kWh for the Middle 
School and 0.16215/ kWh to the High School.

7. Can you provide interval data for each site? This will allow us to determine if net metering is essential 
to the project economics are not. Please note that we believe the nature of the facilities will indeed 
require net metering, but interval data will allow to formally conclude such?

Middle School is new and therefore a year of data s not available. High School is not on an 
electric rate metered and recorded as interval data. 




